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The Honorble Thoma s. Zilly 

UNITED STATES DTSTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

AT SEATTlE 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,


Plaintiff 

9125-8954 QUEBEC INC. , D.B.A. GLOBAL

MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, a Candian

corporaion;

9125-8947 QUEBEC INC. ; D.

COMMUTEL MARKETlNG and D.RA.

MARKTIG USA , a Canadian corporation;

6050808 CANADA INC" D 
AMERICAN BUSINESS SOLUT ONS. a 
Canadian corporation; 
TV NGUYEN, individually and as a director 
offcer of Global Management Solutions and 
CODnnutcl Mark.tingfMarketing USA; 
CORY KORNELSON individually and as a 
director or offcer of Global Management 
Solutions; 
BYRON STECZKO individually and as a 
direL1:or OT offcer of Commute! 
Mark.tingIMarketing USA; 
PllONG ANH VO , individually and as a 
director 01' offcer orCommutel 
MarketinglMarkcting USA; 
KHJ.LY NGUYEN, individually and as a 
director or offcer of Amercan Business 
Solutions; and 
MINH TAM VO, individually and as a director 
or offcer of Att-'rcan Business Solutions 

Dcfendanls. 
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VINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER 
FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AS 
TO DEJ1'RNDANTS 9125-8954 
QUEBEC INC., H. A. GLOBAL 
MANAGEM"NT SOLUTIONS; 9125
8947 QUEBEC INC.. n. 
COMMUTEL MARKETING and 
MAR:KTlNG USA; TV NGUYN;
eoR'" KORNELSBNj ..ud B'.'RON
STECZKO 
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PlaintiIT, thc Fcderal Trade COflmis~ion ("FTC" or "Commission ) has fied a motion for 

summary judgment as to defendants 9125-8954 QlIcbec Inc. , d. a. Global Management 

Solutions ("Global"); 9J 25-8947 Qllcbec Inc. , d. a. CommuteJ Marketing and d, a. Marketing 

USA C' Commuter' );"y Nguyen; (;MJo Kofnlil&9R; aR By,vlI Su czR() pursuant to Rule 56 of the 

Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rules of Civil Pmccdurc. Ths Court, after ccmsidetng the plcadings, dedar4tions 

exhibits, and memoranda of the parties, and n()w being advised in the premises, it i~ herby 

ordcred and adjudged that the FTC' ~ Motion for Summ Judgment is GRANTED. The Court 

makes the fol1()wing findings and enters the following Order for Penncnt Injunction: 

FINDINGS 

Thi 5 Court has.i ursdiction of the subject matter of this action and of thc pares 

hereto. Venue in the Western District of Washington is proper. 

The Commi5~ion has the authority to seck the relief it has r uested. 
at", 

The acts and practices of defendant5 Global ; Commutel, Ty Nguyen Csl' 

J(gmebea, RAA t1 
Yl'GJ ts0flro were iD or affecillg c')mmeJ'e ~ as defined in Section 4 of the FTC 

Act, 15 U. 44,

4.
C, 

The complaint :;tatcs a clam upon which relief may he granted against defendants 

Global, Commutcr.Ty Nguyen €U1TKvlld , a11a UyrQo gletlte I.lnder Sections 5(a) and 

J 3(b) of the FTC Act, 15 u.S.C. ** 45(a) and 53(b).

5. Ther is no genuine issue as to any materia.! fact (:I)nceming the liability 

defendants Glohal , CommuteI' Ty Nguyen CM)" K.efA et'H' , M'd B). v.. 8tcer.lm fur the illegal 

praetiecs charged in the complaint. 

Defendan ts Commu tel , Ty Nguyen 'tQ d B:1"88 S false ly represented 

directly or by implication , that consumers: 

had prcviou sly authorized the purchase of defendants ' business dirctory 

31ld/or listing in lhe directory; 

had agreed to purchase defendants ' business directory and/or listing in the 

directOJY; and 

FEOEJlA!. TRAI"R COMMISSION 
91 S ::coand A VIO, :;11. z':96 
Sear/Ie, Wl!lIin,gcOl 911174 
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could review defendants' business directory on a trial basis without 

incurring financial obligation, 

Defendam Global:Ty Nguyen an.' Cm) KulIJ d::6ft falsely represented, directly 

or by implication , that consumers owed money for the busjne fi djrectory and/or listing in the 

direetory, 

Uncontrovertd evidence establishes that defendant8 Global, Commutel ; Ty 

Nguye, Cory K,raelM" d B)'uJJ. 8teli lcfT violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U. 

9 45(a). 

There is a reasonable likelihood that defendants would continue to engage in the 

activities alleged in the compl~int unless pcnnanently enjoined from such acts and practies. 

10. The FTC is entitled to judgment as a mattr anaw pu uunt to Rule 56(c) of the 

Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rules of Civil Procedure. 

11. Plaintiff is entitled tu judgment against defendants Global Commutel , and Ty 

Nguy , in the amount of$7 ,578, 186 (US), for which these defendants ar jointly and verally 

liable 

12. Pla.AIi IT is e\titl&- j ..dJUJ"-J1t agti:f t', de;:F! IdQU t CV1 KVlll ;" tll UIlOUn+ 

ef $2 98(\ 482 (U8), rMr VJliidl y jg j!;;nI1 y flnd lI u..,all hl.. wi -Gl fiud T u.yen. 

13. .flwuliJf euL;t1..d to ju eHt Itaiast sefenaSRl BjTl.fi 8tee!!lw in tin:: o.lIi1nt v 

.$3 81 4g1 (U)\ fnr-wiel Be is jaifltly B:H fallj' lia 11! wjdl. CSfRyhd ana Ty yeft 

12.	 Rlltryofthis Order is in th public interest.


DEF1NJTJONS


Por purpses of this Order, the following definition shaH apply:


Asset" meaJlg any legal or equitable inteest in , right to , or claim t() , any real and 

penmna1 propery including, but nOllimited to , cb.1lteb; goods, instrments , equipment, tixlures 

genera) intangjbles , effects, leaseholds, mail or other deliveries, inventory, checks, notes 

accounts , credits , receivables, funds, nmnies and all cash, wherever located, and shall include 

both existig aSsets and asset~ acquired atler lhe date of enrry of this Order. 

FfJ)ERAL TRADE COMMISS.ION
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Assistig" means providing substantial assistance or support to any person while 

knowing or consciously avoiding knowing that the person or entity is engaged in any act or 

practice tht violates this Order, Section 5 of the FTC Act or the Telemarketig Satcs Rule, 16 

C.P, 310. For purposes ofthi~ Order, providing substantial assislance or support includes, but 

is not limited to: (a) preparing, printing or trnsmiUing invoices; (b) reording or verfying sale 

solicitati(m 

(c) performg cu tnmer st:rvice functions including, bul not limited to, receivin 01 responding 

to consumer complaints, oblaining or Teceiving idcntitYng and fi:nncial infonnation from 

consumers, and communicating with consumer on behalf of the seller or tclcmarkctcr; 

(d) developing, providing or arrnging for the development or provision of Kales scripts or any 

other marketing material; (e) verifying, proccssing, fulfiling or arranging for the fulfillment of 

order~; (f) devloping, providing or mrnnging for the provision of names of potential customcrs; 

(g) collectig or ammging for the collection of accounts receivable or other amounts owed; 

(h) providi or arrang;ng for the provision of post oUke bm;.es (.IT the serviecs of commercial 

mail recciving agenci ; or (i) performing or providing marketing scrvices of any kind, 

Customcr" or "Consumer" means any person who is or may be requi.red to pay 

for goods or services offered for sale or sold by the defendants. 

Detcndant 912S Qucbec Inc., d- b _a. Global Ma.nagemcnt" means 8954 

Solutions; 9125-8947 Quebec ~nc. , d. a, Commute I Marketing and d. a. Markcting USA; Ty 

a. Hiep Msnh Nguyen;
Nguyen, a. 13'I(f,i!Lilm , o!l1ff ...L StesJ2lm 

DOCument" is synonymous in meaning a.nd equal in scopc to the usage of the 

term in Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and indudcs writng ; dmwings, graphs , charts, 

photognlphs, audio and video reordings, computer record~. and other data compilatlons from 

which information can be: obtained and tranlated , ifnoces~ary, through dctcction devices into 

reasonably usable fOIT. A draft or non-identical copy is a separate dm;ument within thc mcanng 

of the term. 

Financial institution" means any bank savings aod loan institution, credit union 

FI:DERAL TRADR ("AJMMISSroN 
9) 5 SeC'ood A Suo 211% 

Se,1t1k:, W;uhington 9 ) 74
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or any other financial depository orany kind including, but not limited to, any brokerge house, 

tllt , bmker-dealer eserow agent, title company, commodity trdding oo:m:pany or precious 

mctal dealer. 

Material" means likely to afcct a person s choiee of, or conduct regarding, 

goods or services. 

Person" means any natal peJ1on and any organization or odlcr legal entity, 

including a corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, limited liability company! as~uciation, 

cooperative, government agency, QT any other group or cumbina.tion acting as an entity, 

Telemaketing" means a plan, program, or campaign which is conducted to 

induce the purchase of goods or service!' or a charitable cnn bution, by use of olle Of more 

telephones and which involves morc tha one interstate telephone call. 

ORDli:R 

I. PERMNENT BAN 

IT IS TllEREFOro: ORnJ RED that defendant~ are hereby pennanently rcstraincd and 

enjoined from engaging, parlicipating ot assisting others in the advertising, promoting, 

lelemareting ollcring for sale sellng, or distributig business directories and/or tjngs in 

business directories to u. s. residents , or collccting or attempting to collect payment for business 

directories and! or listings in business directories ftm U. S, resid ents, 

JJ. PROHIBITED CONDUCT 

IT IS FURTIIER ORDERED that defendants, their successors and assignsj and their 

offcer, agents , ~ervanL,- , employees , and attorneys, and those pcrsons in aetive concert or 

paricipation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by per!'onal ~ervice or otherwise 

whcthcr actig dirctly or though any person, trst, corporation, subsidiar, division or other 

device, in connecLion with the adveri sing, promuting, telemaketig, offering for salc. sellng or 

distributing of any good or service to u. s. residents , are hereby permanently restrained and 

enjoined from: 

Misrepn Senlin& expre.ssly Or by itnplication: 

F'RDRRAI. TRADE COMMIS, ION 

:11.5 S cunol Av ., By, 2896 
jrk, W:l hil1&t(l198174 

fINAL JUDGMENT & ORDHR - (20b) 22j)-6350 



- - "'''-va:;e LUa-GV-UULOa- UUGurnem .lIeu UOfU IfLUUO t"age 0 UI la 
.a.""""- VY.lVV ..... 

That COnrmIit; have previously authori:ted the purchase of a good or 

ervJce; 

That consumers ha.ve agred to purchase a good or service; 

That consumers ha.ve a. tral period during which they ca.n n'view a good or 

service without incurrng financia1 obligaton; 

That consumers owe mnney for a good or service; 

Any material fuct regarding a gond Of service; and 

Any mareril fucl regarding the tcs~ conditions, and limitations of any 

refund Of guarantee policy;


Failing tc) diselose in outbound telemareting calls to COIl';wneT , promptly and in 

a clear and con!)'P1CUOUs manner: (1) the identity of the seller; (2) that the purpose of the eall is to 

sell goods or services; and (3) the nature nfthe goods or services; 

Failing to disclose in outbol.nd telemarketing calls to consumcrs in a dear and 

conspicuous maner, all material tes , conditions, and limitations of any refild or guarantc 

policy, Or any policy ofnon-refundabilty; 

Violating any provision of the Telemarketing SaJes Rule , 16 C.F.R. Parl310 

provided. however that if the Commi siun promulgates rules that mndify or superede the 

Telemaeting Sa1es Rule, in whole or in part, defendants and their represcntatives "hall comply 

fully and complctcly with all applicable requirements thereot: on and after the effective datc of 

any such mlcs 

A~sisti I1g others who vi alate any provision of Section 11 of ths Order. 

JlI. CUSTOMER 1NFORMTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDEREU that dctCndanls, their suocessors and assigns, and their 

offcers , agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or 

participation wilh them who rced ve actual notice 61' this Order by personal serice or ntheri se 

whetber acti ng dircctI y Or through any person, trst, corporation, subsidiary, divi sion or other 

dcvice ar hereby pennanently restrined and enjoined from selling, renting, leasing, 

FEDERAL TRAUb COMMISSION 
915 Sool,d AVt.. SU, 2896 

uk:, WiL hington 911174
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trnsferring, or otheIWi~e disclOl5ing the name, address , telephone number, Sucial SecuTity 

number, credit car nomber, bank aCl;ouot oumber, e-mail address or other identifying 

intonntion of any person who paid any moncy to any defendant named in ths matter prior to 

entry cfthis Order for any business directory and/or any listing in a business diretory. Provided 

hQw ver, that defendants may di~close such identifying intormtion to a law enforcement agency 

or as required by any law, regulation or Gourt order. 

IV. C :ASJNG COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that defendants, their successors and assigns, and their 

offcers, agents, servants , employees, and attorneys, and those perons in active concert or 

partiejpaticm with them who recejve actual notice of this Order by peronal service or otherwise 

whether actig directly m thrQugh any perso trs eorpof'dtion , sub8idiary, division or other 

device, are hereby permanently restrdined and enjoined from eollccting or attempting t() coJ1ect 

payment for any busine directory and/or any listig in any business directory sold by any 

defendant named in this matter, directly or through any third party, on any account established 

prior to enlry of this Order. 

v. R.ETURN OF UNCASHED CHECKS 

IT IS j4' URTHER ORDEREJ) that the dcfcndanL.; ' righls and interests in all uncashed 

cheeks and other negotiable instruents sent to defendants in response to dc1cndants' 

telemaeting of the business diretory and! or istillg in the bu incss director to U. S. resid cuts 

prior to entr of this Orer are hereby forfeited. Said uneashed checks and negotiable 

instrmcnt ~hall be retued to their makers by the FTC 01' its agent. In the event the makers of 

the uncashed checks and negotiable instruments CaJot bc IOCided ; the FTC or its agent shalt 

destroy the uncashed checks and negotiable instruments. 

VI. MONETARY JUDGMENT


IT IS FURmER ORDERED tht


Judgmenl is hereby entered against dclcndant~ Global , COInmutcl , and Ty 

Nguyen, in the amount of$7 578 186 (US), fhr which tbesc defendants are jointly and severally 

FEDERAL TRADIJ COMMISSION 
91;\ tJC()I(\ !' Vii" S u. 2896 
:Scattk, Wa. lIiI1Rlnn 98174 
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liable, as restitution for consumcr injury; 

Jtld kt I''''I. b, ..ut\.I..d tI!:tlim L J....J..nda:t Cgry,J"m::Juih:H:Hf in the am9""i rot: 

c;/l X2 r 'Nhi.. 1S jl2iHtly af,Q B I)' l:iekJ.. .. ;01 cHohal mn Ty N uyvlI , a 

fel'tituti6J1 f6f I\.'LUJ J ;: ifj1U,,; 

InAgrIi\ ir bi' Y i'uterQIi igajwadef..nA Mt BytA St ""r. in th.. a1R9f.' 

$3,8 19/1 Ii J (H ), fur y,'hieh h6 1:1 j6imly 9f Ell;, f'l1y lir*l '!jtJ Cs...... trd and Ty N tiy 1t all . 

Al't;t ,tie.1 fer OO:Rf:wr j'l 

Payment shall he made by ccrtified check or other guaranteed funds payable and 

delivered to the Commission, or by wire trnsfer, in accordance with instructions provided by the 

Commission; and 

All funds paid pursuant to this Order shall be deposited into a fund administered 

by the Commission or ii~ agen.t to be used for equitable relief, including, but not limited to 

consumer redre. , and any attendant expenses tor the ooministration of such equitable relief. 

the event that direct redress to consumers is wholly or P ari all y impracticable Of funds remai 

after reress is wmpletcd , the Commission may apply any rcmaining funds for such Othi.f 

equitable relicf(includin consumer infOlmation reedies) as dclcnnine~ to be reasonablyit 

related to the dcfcnd3nl~ ' practices alleged in the complaint. AllY funds not used for such 

equitable fcllef~h ll bc depsited to the U. S. T.-easury as disgorgement. Defendants shall have 

no right to challenge the Commission s choice ofrcmcdics under this Section Or Ole manncr 

distribution chosen by the Commission. 

VII. DISSOLUTION OF ASSET FREEZE. 

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that the freezc against defendants ' aSSets pUTsuant to 

Sectioo 11 of the Preliminary Injunction entcrcd by this Court on March 22 , 2005 , shall be lifted 

upon entr of this Order. 

VIII. NO' flCE OF ORDER TO TIDRD PARTY ASSET HOLDERS 

IT IS FURTHER ORnERED milt within fiVc (5) bu'ttness days of receipt of this Order 

as entered by the Cour, thc de fendants shan serve a copy of this Order on all entities i nc luding 

FEDF'RAt TRADJi CUMMISSION 
') 15 Sc.0I1d A vc" Suo 289 
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financial in~titutions , that hold or have held assets derived from defendants ' marketig of 

business directories and/or listings in the diretories. 

IX. TURNOVER OF ASSETS 

IT IS FURTHR ORDERED tht, in order to satisfy partially the monctar judgment 

set fort in Section VI of this O -der: 

Defendants shall forfeit all right~ and interests in all funds held in their name or 

on their behalf in any account previously frozen pursuant to Section II of the Prelimina 

unction entered by this Court on March 22, 2005 , including, but not limited to Royal Bank of 

Canda, Harris Trust and Savings Bank, alld Moneris Solutions; 

Any law f'mn~ financial or brokcmge imtitution, e&crow agent; title company, 

commodity trding company, business entity or person, whether located within or outside of the 

United States, that holds , controls or maintains any asset or any account of, or on behalf or tor 

the benetit of defendats, shall wm over such account Or assel to the Commission within ten (10) 

blL inesf! dayf! ailer recd ving notice of this Order by any means incl udin but nOllimilcd to 

facsimile transmission; and 

Within ten (10) buslne!-s days afler receiving noticc of this Order by any mean 

t 7	 including. but not limited to, facsimile trasmission, Moneris Solutions shall retur all funds held 

in the !lame of or on bt:ha.lf of defendants to (he conSumer accounts frm whieh said funds were 

transtcrred. 

X. COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY D.EFRNDAN' 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in mleT thal compliance with th provisions of this 

Order may be monitored: 

Defendant~ Ty Nguyen , :od B)'ro S fc('zk, , within ten (1 0) da Y!5ory J( i)mp! 


of servil;e of this Order shall noti fy th e Commi ssion in writing of (1 ) thcir rcsidence and 

mailing address; (2) theiT hume telephone number; (3) the name, address , and telephone number 

of their employer; (4) a description ofthci employcr s activities and (5) a descTiptlon of their 

duties and responsibilities; 

FF.1JF.R A L TRADE COMMIS,S,ION 
\115 Secod Ave. , Suo 2896 
st:,\I\k:, Wa hing'(on 98 L 74 
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For a per od of five (5) years frm the date of entr of this Ordcr: 

DefendanlS Ty Nguyen,.ery KeFMseB, an QYFeB Steec'Shall notifY 

the Commission ofile following: 

Any changes in residence, mailing addres~es, and telephone 

numbers , within ten (10) days of thc date ot' such change; 

Any changes in employment status (including self-cmployment) 

and any change in ownership in any busines~ entity, with in ten (1 0) 

days Qf the date of such ehangc. Such notice shall include the 

name and adess of each business that the defendant is affliated 

with, employed by, creates or fOnTs, or performs sClviees for; a 

statement of the nature of the busincss; and a statement (If the 

defendant' duties and responsibilties in connection with the 

busincss or employment; and 

Any changes in name or use of any aliases or ficlitiolL names; and 

Defendats shall notify the Commi~sion of any changes in the corporate 

strcture of defendants Global or Commutcl, or any business entity that any individual 

defendant directly or indirectly controls or has an owncrship intcrcst in, that n1ay affect 

complianc obligations arising under thi~ Order including, but not limited to, a 

disso1ution, assignent :sale merger or other action that would result in the emergence of 

a successor entity; the creation or dissolution of a. subsidiar; paret or affliate that 

cngage~ in any acts or practices subject to Ihis Order; the fiing of a bankptcy petition; 

or a change in the corporate name and address, at least thirty (30) days prior to slLch 

change provided that, with rcspccl to any proposed change in the corporaton about 

which the defendants lcar less than thirt (30) days prior to the dar.e such action is to 

take place , the defendaJlts shall notify the Commission as ~o()n a.,; practicable afcr 

obtaining such ,knowlcdgc; 

One hun dred eighty (180) days afer the date of entry of this Ordcr, each defendant 

Ff.DE.RAL TRADii COMMI8::IUN 
915 Second Av , SII. 2896 

. Wllhil1b'1D1 91! 174 
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shall provide a written rep4:nt to the FTC ~worn to undcr penalty of perjury, setting forth :in detail 

the manner and fm:r in which each has complied and is complying with this Order. This reort 

shall include, but tiot be limited to: 

For defendants Ty Nguyen .oviy1orm..1ISu, "tnfiY1u,. Stcai 
His Ihen-currnt residence address, mailng addresses, and 

tclCfhone num


His thcn-current employrent and bu~ines5 addresses and telcphnnf;


num hers, a description of the business activi tics of each sllch 

employer or business, and his title and responsibilities for eac) 

such employer nr businetis;


Any change requited to be reported under Section X..B ()f this


Order;


For all defendants: 

il.	 A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of th is Order obtained 

pursuant to Section XIILD ofthls Ordcr and 

Any other changes Tequir d to be reported under Section X,B of 

thi~ Order; 

For the purposes of this Ordcr, defendants shall , unlcss otherwise directed hy thc 

Commission s. a.uthorized repsentatives, 1uail all written nQtiticallons. to the Commission to: 

Associate Director for Âé¶¹´«Ã½ 
Feder-.II Trade Commission 

601 New Jersey Avenue, N. 
Washingt1.m, DC 20001 

Re: FTC v. Global Management SQlutions, (?t aI., C05-0265 TSZ 

For pUTloses uf the compliance reporting a.nd monitoring require by this Order 

the Commission is authrnh';cd to communicate directly with defCidants. 

Xl. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTIIER ORDERJ:D tht, for the purpose ofmonitnring and investigating 

compliance with any provision of thiN Order: 

pF.:R!l1. TRA()f. COMM1:58JON 
'i I 5 .s cr Avl: . 2896 
s..ttk:, Wa.hin 91074 
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Within ten (10) days of rocipt of written notice from a representative of the 

Commission, defondants shall submit additional written reports wom to under p nalty of 

pe1jul.; produce: documents for ins.pection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or prov.ide 

entry durIlg normal busiTle:8S hour to any UX business location in defendants' possession , or 

direct or indirect control , lo in::pect the business. operation; 

In addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor compliance wilh this Order 

by all other la w ful means including, but not limited to, the following: 

Obtainig discovery from any person. without further leave of oouIl, Us.ing 

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Ci v. P. 30 , 31 , 33 , 34, 36, and 45; and 

Posing as consumers and suppliers to defendants, defendants' employees 

or any other entity managed or controlled, in whole or in paIt, by defendants. without the 

nece~sity of identification m prim notice; and 

Defendants shall permit representatives of the Commission to interview any 

employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent or employee who has agreed 

to such an int.jew , relating in any way to any conducl subject to this Order. The persn 

interviewed may have counsel prcsent. 

Provided, however that nolhing in this Onl r shall limit the Commission s lawful use of 

compulsory process , pursuantto Sections 9 and 20 of the 'FTC Act, 15 U.s.c. 9949 and 57h

to obtain any documentary malerial . tangible things, testimony, or infonnation relevant to unfair 

or deceptive acts or practices in 01. affecting commerce (within the meaning of ) 5 US. 

945(a)(I)). 

XII. RECORD KEEPING 

IT IS FURTHIi:R ORDI JU:I) that, for a peTiod of eight (8) year fmrn the date ()f entry 

of this Order, detendants, in connection with any business where any (I) defendant is the 

majority owner, or directly or indirctly manages or contrls the business, an (2) the bl.siness is 

engaged in telemarketing t(J US. re~idents, IJ in a ~isting othen engage in said business, and 

their agents, employees, corporations, succes.sors and assigns, and those per50ns in active concert 
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or partcipation wjth them who receive actual notice of this Order by pcrsonal service or 

otherwisc, arc hcrcby restrined and enjoined fTOrn failng to n:':ate and retain the following 

rec:orw: : 

Accounting rccords that rctlect the cost of good Or services sold, revenues 

generated , and the di bursement M such revenues; 

Personnel records aceuratcly reneeting: the name, address , and telephone num 

of cach person employed in any capacity by sueh business, including as an indcpcndcnt 

contractor; that pcrson s job titlc or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; 

and the date and reaSon for the person s termintion, if applicable; 

Customer tIles eontainig the fimt!!i addres~e~j telephone numbel';, dollar 

amounts paid, quantity of ites or services purchased, and description of items or services 

purchased, to the extent such information is obtaied in the ordinary course ofbusines~; 

Complaints and refund requests (wheter received directly, indirtly or thugh 

any third part) and any responses to thO!;e oomplaints or requests; 

Copie~ ( f all !'aJes scripts, trajning materials, advcrtisements or oiler markeLing 

material~; and 

All reCOms and documents necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each 

provision of this Order including, but not limited to copiff of acknowledgmems ofrceeipt of this 

Order required by Section XII.D of this Order, and all reports submitted io the FTC pursuant to 

Section X of this OrdeT 

XlI. DISTRIUTION OF ORURR BY DEFENDANTS 

IT IS FURmER ORDERED that, for a period of tive (5) years from lhe date of entr 

of this Order, defendants shall delivcr copics of this Order as directed below: 

Defendants Global and Commutel must deliver a copy of this Order LO all of their 

principals, offcers, dirctOrs , and manage. Defendants Global and Commmel also must deliver 

copies of this Order to all nftheir employees, agcnts, and reresentatives who engage in eond\lt 

related LO the subject matter of ths Order. For currnt personnel , delivery shall be madc within 
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fjve (5) daY!5 ofscrvice of ths Order upon defendants. For new personnel, delivery :shall OCCm 

prior to their assuming their rcsp'msibiltie::; 

For any business Ihat defendant Ty Nguyen 6i KSfPelrQIl w liy:rea 8te 

contro 18, directly or indi reedy, or has a majori ty owncrshp interest in such d dcndt t must 

deliver a copy of this Order to all prieipals, oftcer:; , directors , and mangers of that business. 

Such defendant must al o deliver copies of this Ordcr to an employce , agents, and 

repsentatives of that bu~iness who engage in conduct related to the ::ubject matter of this Order. 

For current personnel, delivery shall he with five (5) days ofservice of this Order upon 

defend.mts. .For new personnel delivery shall occur prior to their assunling lheir reponsibilities; 

For any business wher defendant Ty Nguyen 1:1 Q1; ?r t) 'HJH Stce:keC()ry 

is not a controlling person , but otherse cngage~ in conduct related to the subject matter of this 

Order, such defendant must delivcr a copy of this Ordcr to all principals and manager of such 

busines.s befQre engaging in such conduct; and 

Defendants musl secure a signed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of 

this Ord , withn thirt (30) days of delivery, from all pcrsons receiving a copy of the Order 

pursuant to this Section. 

DEFENDANTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each defelldant within five (5) business days of 

recei pt of ibis Oed cr as entered by the Court must su bm i t to the Commission a trthul ~wom 

statement acknowl ging rcooipt (If this Order. 

XIV. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY 

xv. RETENTION OF JURISUICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court sha1l retain jurisdiction of this mattcr for 

purpose:: of construction, modification , and enforcement of this Order. 
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SOORDERED, thiS 

TIlE HONORABLE TII0MAS, ' :.lLLV 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

Pres.en d by: 

s/Kathryn C. Decker

KATHRYN C. DECKER WSBA #12389

JULIE K. MAYER WSBA #34638

9 J 5 Second Avenue, Suite 2896


ScatUe W A 98174 
206-220-486 (Docker) 
206-220-4475 (Maycr) 
206-220-6366 (tnx) 
kdcd.er( fie, !!QV 

illaver(ciH1c. I!OV 

14 Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission 
Attrneys for Plaintiff 
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